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Questions & Answers: 
1. Will the devices have any asset management software removed prior to 

pick up?  
a. All devices will be deprovisioned from Mosyle and ASM immediately 

before pickup.  In the event that a device is missed, the buyer should 
send the serial number to the District and the District will have it 
removed. 

2. Are there images of the devices? 
a. See Addendum 1 Question 3 

3. Are any of the devices under apple care warranty?  
a. No.  The District used AGI as a repair service to ensure devices were 

repaired properly during their lifespan. 
4. Are the devices located in one location? 

a. Refer to Section III Scope of Work in the solicitation.  “All devices are 
located in at one location.” 

5. Can you provide a list of serial numbers? 
a. Example serial numbers are listed in the solicitation Section III Scope 

of Work.  Please also reference Addendum 1 Question 4 
6. Were any of the devices in cases? 

a. Refer to Section III Scope of Work in the solicitation.  “Devices have 
been kept in cases.  Most devices will be sold in the case.” 


